# **Humaira Shafi**

## **Assistant Professor**

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Al-Ansar Society, Abbottabad , Al-Ansar Society, Abbottabad

Email: humaira.shafi@cips.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0992382982



### **About**

Dr. Humaira Shafi is working as Assistant Professor in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Humaira Shafi has a PhD in Gender and Law. Dr. Humaira Shafi has published 2 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Gender and Law University of Queensland , Australia	2013 - 2017
MS in International Studies (Peace and Conflict Studies) University of Queensland , Australia	2010 - 2011
B.Ed in B.Ed Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2006 - 2007
LLB in Law University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2003 - 2006
Master in Political Science University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
BSc in Botonny, Zoology & Geography University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1991 - 1993
Experience	
Assistant Professor Centre for International Peace & Stability	2021- Present
Senior Consultant & Research Director  Mufti Law Associates , Mufti Law Associates, Abbottabad, KPK	2018 - 2021
Tutor Co-Ordinator & External Marker University of Southern Queensland, University of Southern Queensland, United Kingdom	2017 - 2017
Workshop organizer and Interpreter  UQ International Development, UQ, Brisbane , UQ International Development, UQ, Brisbane	2014 - 2014
Tutor / Guest Lecturer  School of Political Science and International Studies, Uni. of Queensland, School of Political Science and International Studies  Kingdom	2013 - 2017 tudies, Uni. of Queensland, United
Legal Consultant S. K. B Hajj & Umrah Services (Pvt) Limited Pakistan , S. K. B Hajj & Umrah Services (Pvt) Limited Pakistan	2012 - 2013
Administrative Assistant & Program Coordinator  Zia Foundation, United Arab Emirates , Zia Foundation, United Arab Emirates	2010 - 2011
Senior Civil Law and Family Law Consultant  Mufti Law Associates Pakistan , Mufti Law Associates Pakistan	2010 - 2013
Civil Law Solicitorc  Mufti Law Associates Pakistan , Mufti Law Associates Pakistan	2008 - 2010
Legal Intern & Solicitor  Mufti Law Associates Pakistan , Mufti Law Associates Pakistan	2006 - 2008
Education & Legal Advisor	2002 - 2008

## **Research Articles**

## Humanitarian Crisis and Crumbling Pillars of R2P in Gaza

Humaira Shafi Hiba Malik

Journal of Security and Strategic Analyses, Volume 10, No. 1, Pages 87-105

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.57169/jssa.0010.01.0299

### The Impact of Identity on the Success of Peacekeeping Missions: The Pakistani Perspective

Jawaiza Sulehri Humaira Shafi

NUST Journal of International Peace & Stability, Volume 7(2), Pages 53-66

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: https://doi.org/10.37540/njips.v7i2.174

2024

2024